## CITY of ROSSVILLE founded in 1871 "Come Grow With Us!"



City Hall

June 21, 2021

The Rossville City Council meeting was called to order on Monday, June 21, 2021 at 7:00 pm by Council President James Meyer. Mayor Kenneth Wichman was absent.

Council members present were Trish Heim, Dan Glotzbach, Christi McKenzie and Toby McCullough.

Also present were Jason Connell, Alan Zlatnik, Harry Hammer III and Brad Kirk.

Motion by Dan Glotzbach to approve minutes of the June 7, 2021 meeting as corrected was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

The following bills were presented;

OII	owing bills were presented,			
	EFTPS-Fed WH	\$1,087.20	EFTPS-FICA	\$2,193.64
	EMPower Retirement	380.00	Grace Hier	60.00
	Kansas Payment Center	247.46	Kansas Withholding Tax	502.73
	KP & F	1,050.40	KPERS	1,355.80
	Alan Zlatnik	1,603.63	Tracey Taylor	857.14
	Lisa Stum	1,114.21	Michael Kirk	1,286.91
	Randal Anderson	654.62	Bowe Behymer	634.63
	Douglas Schreiner	247.71	Trent Stanley	1,096.22
	Jacob Akin	146.56	Jason Connell	916.65
	Kerry Dick	512.87	Harry Hammer III	87.55
	Tina Dick	437.99	Axon Enterprise, Inc.	792.00
	Blue Cross Blue Shield of Ks.	9,908.67	Casey's	1,641.45
	CenturyLink Business Serv.	525.57	Dennis Nadeau	1,399.00
	Evergy	2,546.05	Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.	468.28
	Hawkins, Inc.	1,305.62	AT & T-Mobile	474.78
	Lowe's Business	669.31	AFLAC	520.88
	Amazon.com	120.17	MARC	634.18
	Century Business Technologies	155.43	Pace Analytical Services, LLC	300.00
	Rossville Comm. Rec. Assoc.	2,000.00	Kansas Highway Patrol	250.00
	Schulte Supply Inc.	129.95	Ks. State Treasurer-Court Fees	493.50
	Microsoft	8.00	Stanley E Oyler Law Offices	2,822.50
	US Bank	174.74	Stum's Concrete	350.00
	Universal Chemical LLC	709.56		
	TOTAL	44,873.56		

Motion by Trish Heim to pay bills as presented totaling \$44,873.56 was seconded by Toby McCullough and carried.

Motion by Trish Heim to approve agenda as written was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Clerk reported that the final design report for the city park storm shelter and restroom facility had been received by BG Consultants. No action was taken.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik reported on the progress WTC is making in installing cable in Rossville.

Superintendent Zlatnik reported that vandals destroyed toilet and painted on walls in the men's restroom in the city park so they have had to replace toilet and paint to repair.

Superintendent Zlatnik reported that his department trimmed a number of trees and are looking to remove some from the city parks.

Council had discussion with Superintendent Zlatnik about power washing and sprucing up the playground area at the city park.

Council discussed culvert that had been requested by resident on Main Street and trees overhanging streets and sidewalks.

Superintendent Alan Zlatnik reported that he was looking for additional bids on painting the water standpipe.

Police Chief Jason Connell reported that he had received request from council member to provide report on code enforcement actions. Officer Hammer III presented information on code compliance actions and reported on procedures.

Council discussed mowing along Perry Street. Following discussion council requested that city contact adjacent property owner.

Chief Connell reported that snow poles would be put up at south/east corner of 24 and Main Street to mark curb and hopefully prevent trucks from driving over curb.

Officer Hammer III reported on past contact with KDOT regarding crosswalks and noted that he would contact them about upgrading lights. Council also asked Officer Hammer III to talk to KDOT about sidewalks along Highway 24 from Main Street to Casey's General Store and sweeping sand along shoulder of Highway 24.

Council had discussion regarding video service agreement with WTC. Following discussion motion by Toby McCullough to approve and sign agreement with WTC was seconded by Christi McKenzie and carried.

James Meyer inquired about Christmas dinner that had been cancelled due to COVID and if council wanted to make plans to have belated celebration. Following discussion council agreed to make plans for celebration in July at the American Legion.

Council reviewed preliminary 2022 Budget numbers and reviewed new revenue neutral rate requirements. Following discussion motion by Christi McKenzie to notify Shawnee County Clerk that the City of Rossville would be exceeding the RNR in 2022 was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Superintendent Zlatnik and Brad Kirk asked council about procedures for damage to antennas on water meters by property owners and inquired about ordinance to charge owners for replacement antennas. Following discussion council asked that information from the league and other cities be obtained for review.

Council inquired about car chase in Rossville. Chief Connell provided details to council.

Council noted that due to holiday on Monday the Rossville City Council meeting would be on Tuesday, July 6, 2021.

Motion by Toby McCullough to adjourn was seconded by Trish Heim and carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:27pm.

City Clerk Lisa M. Stum